
Amanda Summers LPCC, LPC-S

She / Her / Hers

Owner & Therapist

Anchored California, Vallejo, CA

Director of Telehealth Services, Internship Coordinator, Therapist

Anchored BHC, Tulsa, OK

amanda@anchoredca.com – Cell: (707)688-8859

SUMMARY

Mental health clinician with ten years of community care practice. During my career as a therapist, I have furthered my education in Gender Therapy and continue to work with individuals that are in many different places in their transition. Experience includes activities in administrative duties, creating and implementing agency initiatives and departments, marketing, educating and maintaining our internship department, as well as day to day client care. Enjoys collaborating with and leading others. Embraces opportunities to work on challenging projects requiring creative problem-solving approaches. Proficient with fundraising, advertising, marketing, managing complicated schedules, maintaining precise focus of details, and most forms of technology.

EDUCATION

2017 M.S. Counseling, Clinical Mental Health, Northeastern State University, Broken Arrow, OK (CACREP Accredited)

2013 B.S. Criminal Justice, Minor in Psychology, Northeastern State University, Broken Arrow, OK

LICENSE & CERTIFICATES

Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC): State of California

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC-S): State of Oklahoma

National Certified Counselor (NCC): National Board for Certified Counselors, Certification Number: 999079

WPATH SOCv8 Certified

Certified WPATH GEI SOC8 Mentor

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021-Present Co-owner and therapist, Anchored California Vallejo, CA
- 2017-Present Director of Gender Health, Internship Coordinator, Therapist, Anchored Behavioral Health Consulting, Tulsa, OK
- 2015-2018 Case Manager II, Behavioral Wellness Coach, Family & Children Services Tulsa, OK
- 2014-2015 Case Manager II, Day Spring AO, Tulsa OK
- 2013-2014 Case Manager II, Program of Assertive Community Treatment, Family & Children Services, Tulsa, OK

PRESENTATIONS

Presenter

- Summers. A (2024, December) Diagnostic Skills: LGBTQIA+ Edition Continuing Education Vallejo, CA
- Summers. A (2024, January) New Year, Same You. Continuing Education Tulsa, OK
- Summers. A (2023, March) Families and Transgender Population Continuing Education Tulsa, OK
- Summers. A (2023, January) HRT and Blockers. Continuing Education Tulsa, OK
- Summers. A & Knapp L. (2022, January) Medical Trauma: LGBTQIA+ Continuing Education Tulsa, OK
- Summers. A, & van der Hagen. R (2023, July) Behaviorade. Continuing Education Tulsa, OK
- Summers. A, & McEver, R (2022, July) Trauma, Triggers, and Fears. Oh My. Continuing Education Tulsa, OK
- Summers. A (2022, January) Ethical Letter Writing. Continuing Education Tulsa, OK

Summers, A., & Yousef, S. (2021, October). Families and the transgender population. Continuing Education Tulsa, OK.

Kleeman, A.M., Branston, J., & Dupuy, N.K. (2020, January). Therapy Experienced Anew Group created for survivors of Conversion Therapy, Tulsa, OK.

Meyer, G.A., Wade, S.N., & Morrison, A.M. (2017, March). Emotional awareness and listening: Counseling/Relationship fundamentals. Presentation made to 6th and 7th grade gifted and talented students at Centennial Middle School, Broken Arrow, OK.

Attendee

2018 Association for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, & Transgender Issues in Counseling (ALGBTIC) Annual Conference Portland, OR

2018 Safe Zone Certified, Dennis R. Neill Equality Center, Tulsa OK

2019 Kid Power presentation, PFLAG

2019 World Professional Association for Transgender Health: Discussions on Gender Affirmation: Surgery and Beyond Registration

2019 USPATH 2019 & Foundation Training

2020 WPATH 26th Scientific Symposium

2020 WPATH GEI Online Advanced Mental Health Course

2020 WPATH GEI Online Advanced Ethics Course

2022 WPATH Symposium 2022

2023 WPATH Symposium 2023

MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

2019 World Professional Association for Transgender Health (WPATH)

2019 PFLAG Member

2019 Mind the Gap, A monthly meeting of colleagues working with the Gender Diverse community.

- 2017 Equality Business Alliance (EBA)
- 2018 Association for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, & Transgender Issues in Counseling (ALGBTIC)
- 2016 National Board of Certified Counselor (NBCC)
- 2014 American Counseling Association (ACA)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- 2023 *WPATH Global Education Initiative* – Board member on GEI Fundraising and grant committee
- 2021 *Pride Booth, Tulsa, OK* – Marketing event, creating an interesting and engaging booth to capture the attention of Pride attendees.
- 2016- Present *Community Collaboration* - Outreaching local business to obtain donations for clients and department. Building relationships within the community for collaboration.
- 2021 Creating training for EMR system
- 2018 *Pride Booth, Tulsa, OK* – Marketing event, creating an interesting and engaging booth to capture the attention of Pride attendees.
- 2018 *Mix & Mingle, Tulsa, OK* – Marketing event to promote online services, collaboration with board members, utilizing media resources to obtain video presentation for community, organizing press release and press at event, coordinating event, and marketing event via Facebook, Instagram, meeting with local business and organizations, walking to network with community.
- 2018 - Present *Telehealth Services, Tulsa, OK* – Created proposal of department aligned with Oklahoma Department of Mental Health regulations, obtained board approval for project and provide monthly reports of progress, continual marketing for client base, managing staff, and ensuring technology is up to date.

2018 - Present *Internship Coordinator* – Maintain relationships with local Universities, recruit Interns, manage Intern day to day assignments and hours. Report weekly progress to Intern Supervisor and company board members.

2017 - Present *Program Assessments* – Assessment of non-profit resources within the community. Assessment includes: services provided, population assisting, and identify collaboration opportunities